

Workshop

Date: 12/13/2021

Place: Washington Township Office Meeting Room

Supervisors / Manager Present

Supervisors					Staff		
BM	DD	SM	SS	CS	JG	VA	CR
	x	x	x		x	x	x

Other Attendees: Andrea Rose, Local News 1, Sean McFarland, WTMA & Matt Bonner, Deputy Chief BRF&R

Chief McGovern	x	Solicitor Mills	x
----------------	---	-----------------	---

Agenda Item	TO MTG	Discussion	YES	NO	TABLE	NO ACT	FOR INFO	Supervisor Position					Disposition and Comments	
								BM	DD	SM	SS	CS		
Workshop meeting begins immediately right after PC Meeting		Time: No PC Meeting - 1:30pm												
Pledge of Allegiance														
From the Floor														None
Approval of the Agenda			x						y	y	y			Approved on a DD/SS motion
1 Mins. Wkshp. Mtg. - DRAFT	0.01	See 11-08-2021	x						y	y	y			Approved on a DD/SS motion
2 New Office	0.01	Review and Public Comments				x	x							
3 2022 Re-Org Discussion	0.01	See Online Folder/ Booklet				x	x							
4 Zoning Officer	0.01	Permit Report- November 2021				x	x							
	0.02	Code Enforcement Report-November 2021				x	x							
	0.03	Map Amendment for Ordinance No. 287 - Renfrew REZONING - Rezoning 10-12-21	x				x							
	0.04	Map Amendment for Resolution 754 - Renfrew REZONING -Amending the 2009 Joint Comp Plan 10-12-21 with Amended Map	x				x							
5 Manager	0.01	WTMA Meeting Minutes 11-2-2021					x							
	0.02	WTMA Meeting Minutes 11-16-2021					x							
	0.03	WTMA Engineer's Report - Nov. 2021					x							
	0.04	WTMA Water Report - Oct. 2021					x							
	0.05	WTMA Wastewater Report - Oct. 2021					x							
	0.06	Invite for Breakfast - Senator Doug Mastriano					x							
	0.07	Special Event Request - American Odyssey Relay					x							
6 Solicitor's Report		Solicitor Mills reported that he had worked on HOP for the new building.												
7 Miscellaneous		Manager reported that he replied back to the Borough staying with the offer of \$125,000 for 2022 the Fire Service Agreement. Still waiting for reply.												
		Manager reported that a good meeting was held with BRF&R and Waynesboro Ambulance concerning a change in EMS service area. We are still working on the details.												

On a (DD/SS) motion the meeting was adjourned at (2:40) PM

Jeffrey B. Gesaman
 Jeffrey B. Gesaman
 Township Manager

Date: 1/10/2022